
CITY OF SANTA CRUZ
809 Center Street

Santa Cruz, California  95060

TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION (TPWC)

Regular Meeting

August 17, 2020

6:00 P.M. GENERAL BUSINESS AND MATTERS OF PUBLIC INTEREST, COUNCIL 
CHAMBERS

Commission meetings are audio recorded and will be posted to the Advisory Body webpage 
following the meeting.

Written material for every item listed on the agenda is available for review at the Public Works office, 
809 Center Street, Room 201, and online at www.cityofsantacruz.com.

COVID-19 ANNOUNCEMENT: August 17, 2020 meeting

In order to minimize exposure to COVID-19 and to comply with the social distancing 
suggestion, the Council Chambers will not be open to the public. The meeting may be viewed 
remotely, using the following source:

Online through Zoom at:  https://zoom.us/j/98279210173

PUBLIC COMMENT and ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

If you wish to comment on items on the agenda please see information below. Call at the start of the 
item you wish to speak on.

 Call any of the numbers below. If one is busy, try the next one.
o 1-833-548-0276 (Toll Free) 
o 1-833-548-0282 (Toll Free) 
o 1-877-853-5247 (Toll Free) 
o 1-888-788-0099 (Toll Free)
o 1-669-900-9128
o 1-346-248-7799
o 1-253-215-8782
o 1-301-715-8592
o 1-312-626-6799
o 1-646-558-8656

1

http://www.cityofsantacruz.com/
https://zoom.us/j/98279210173


 Enter the meeting ID number: 982 7921 0173
 When prompted for a Participant ID, press #.
 Press *9 on your phone to “raise your hand” when the Chair calls for public comment.

o It will be your turn to speak when the Chair unmutes you. You will hear an 
announcement that you have been unmuted. The timer will then be set to 3 minutes

o You may hang up once you have commented on your item of interest, or if you wish to 
speak on another item, stay on the line and press *9 again when you are ready to speak on 
your next item of interest.

Time limits set by Commission Policy are guidelines. Unless otherwise specified, procedures for all items, 
are: 

 Oral staff report
 Public comment - 3 minutes each; maximum total time may be established by the Presiding 

Officer at the beginning of an agenda item
 Commission deliberation and action

No action will be taken on items listed under Oral Communications, Announcements, Presentations, and 
Information Items

Appeals - Any person who believes that a final action of this advisory body has been taken in error, that decision may or may not be appealable to 
the City Council. Appeals must be in writing, setting forth the nature of the action and the basis upon which the action is considered to be in error, 
and addressed to the City Council in care of the City Clerk Administrator. Appeals must be received by the City Clerk Administrator within ten (10) 
calendar days following the date of the action from which such appeal is being taken. An appeal must be accompanied by a fifty dollar ($50) filing 
fee.

Additional Information 

Visit the City’s Web Site at www.cityofsantacruz.com with links including City Advisory Body Meeting Agendas and Minutes, Advisory Body 
Information, and the Santa Cruz Municipal Code.

A copy of the full TPWC agenda, agenda reports and attachments which are included in the meeting packet, are available for review at the Central 
Library on Church Street no later than three (3) days prior to the meeting date. 

The City of Santa Cruz does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Out of consideration for people with chemical sensitivities, we ask 
that you attend fragrance free.  If you wish to attend this public meeting and will require assistance, such as an interpreter for American Sign 
Language, Spanish, or other special equipment, please call the Public Works Office at (831) 420-5162 or e-mail sruble@cityofsantacruz.com at least 
five (5) days in advance so that arrangements for such assistance can be accommodated. The Cal-Relay system number: 1-800-735-2922.

Any writing related to an agenda item for the open session of this meeting distributed to the TPWC less than 72 hours before this meeting is 
available for inspection at the Public Works Department at 809 Center Street, Room 201. These writings will also be available for review at the 
TPWC meeting in the Council Chambers.

2

http://www.cityofsantacruz.com/
mailto:fwarren@cityofsantacruz.com


Transportation and Public Works Commission (TPWC)

6:00 PM

Call to Order

Roll Call

Absent with Notification

Statements of Disqualification

Oral Communications

Announcements

Presentations

Approval of Minutes

1. June 15, 2020 Transportation and Public Works Commission Draft Minutes

Motion to approve the June 15, 2020 Transportation and Public Works Commission 
meeting minutes.

Consent

General Business

2. 100 Block of Olive Street – Parking Changes Appeal (Public Hearing)

Motion that the Transportation and Public Works Commission consider the appeal of 
the Public Works staff decision to install designated single space markings “parking 
T’s”, a designated shuttle drop off zone, and additional red curb markings on the 100 
block of Olive Street between Mission Street and Toledo Street, and at the close of 
the hearing, deny the appeal.

Information Items

3. Slow Streets Update

4. CIP Update

3



Subcommittee/Advisory Body Oral Reports

Items Initiated by Members for Future Agendas

Adjournment

4



June 15, 2020 – Transportation and Public 
Works Commission Meeting Action Agenda

Transportation and Public Works Commission
Regular Meeting
Draft Minutes

6:00 p.m., Monday, June 15, 2020
Zoom Webinar

Call to Order   6:00 P.M.

Roll Call: Chair Peggy Dolgenos, Vice Chair Robert Orrizzi; Commissioners: Philip 
Boutelle, Candace Brown, Jonathan Coleman, Ron Goodman, and Shawn Orgel-
Olson   

Absent with Notification: None

Statements of Disqualification: None

Oral Communications  None

Announcements 6:03 P.M.

Mark Dettle, Director of Public Works, gave an update on the status of the 
current City budget. He noted that the City is undergoing a 10% staff 
reduction, depending on negotiations. He advised the Commission that the 
City will likely go into a furlough, reducing staff’s work week to 36 hours. If 
the furlough is not approved by the City, this may mean about 23 layoffs in 
the Public Works department alone. 

Presentations: None 

Approval of Minutes 6:04 P.M.

1. May 18, 2020 Transportation and Public Works Commission Draft Minutes

MOTION: Commissioner Brown moved, seconded by Commissioner Goodman 
to approve the minutes of the May 18, 2020 Transportation and Public Works 
Commission Meeting with the noted corrections to the numbering and 
motion of items 3 and 4 to include Commissioner names.

ACTION: The motion carried unanimously with the following vote: 
AYES: Chair Dolgenos, Vice Chair Orrizzi, Commissioners: Boutelle, Brown, 
Coleman, Goodman, and Orgel-Olson
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

5



June 15, 2020 – Transportation and Public 
Works Commission Meeting Action Agenda

2
DISQUALIFIED: None

Consent: None

General Business 6:07 P.M. 

2. Future of Bike Share, Scooters, and Shared Mobility

Claire Gallogly, Transportation Planner, gave a presentation on the future of 
bike share, scooters and shared mobility for the City of Santa Cruz. 

At 7:15 P.M. Chair Dolgenos opened public comment and the following 
people spoke:

Gina Cole
Piet Cannon
Sam Sadle
Stephen Svete
Dana Bagshaw 

At 7:29 PM Chair Dolgenos closed public comment. 

The Commission unanimously motioned to revisit options A and B of the 
Shared Mobility plan at a future meeting date. 

ACTION: The motion carried unanimously with no official vote: 
AYES: Chair Dolgenos, Vice Chair Orrizzi, Commissioners: Boutelle, Brown, 
Coleman, Goodman, and Orgel-Olson
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
DISQUALIFIED: None

3. Slow Streets Recommendation

Commissioners Goodman and Brown gave a presentation on the potential 
Slow Streets program within the City of Santa Cruz during the COVID-19 
Pandemic. 

At 8:28 P.M. Chair Dolgenos opened public comment and the following 
people spoke: 

Stephen Svete
Greg Larson
David Revell
Robert Oatey 
Gina Cole

6



June 15, 2020 – Transportation and Public 
Works Commission Meeting Action Agenda

3
Chloe Ortiz

At 8:43 P.M Chair Dolgenos closed public comment. 

MOTION: Commissioner Boutelle moved, seconded by Commissioner 
Goodman that the Transportation and Public Works Commission recommend 
that the City Council adopt a Slow Streets program to promote public health 
during the COVID-19 pandemic and, with the pending approval of the 
allocated $200,000 from the Measure D budget, direct the Bike and 
Pedestrian Ad Hoc Subcommittee develop program guidelines with staff and 
outside City partners, and report back at the next regularly scheduled 
meeting on August 17, 2020.

ACTION: The motion carried unanimously with the following vote: 
AYES: Chair Dolgenos, Vice Chair Orrizzi, Commissioners: Boutelle, Brown, 
Coleman, Goodman, and Orgel-Olson
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
DISQUALIFIED: None

4. Direction of the Transportation and Public Works Commission 2020 Project 
Open House Meeting

Motion carried to cancel the October 19, 2020 Transportation and Public 
Works Open House and replace it with a regularly scheduled meeting on that 
date.  

At 9:10 Chair Dolgenos opened public comment and there were no speakers.

At 9:10 P.M. Chair Dolgenos closed public comment.

MOTION: Vice Chair Orrizzi moved, seconded by Commissioner Orgel-Olson 
to cancel the October 19, 2020 Transportation and Public Works Open House 
and replace it with a regularly scheduled meeting on that date.  

ACTION: The motion carried unanimously with the following vote: 
AYES: Chair Dolgenos, Vice Chair Orrizzi, Commissioners: Boutelle, Brown, 
Coleman, Goodman, and Orgel-Olson
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
DISQUALIFIED: None

Informational Items 9:12 P.M.

7



June 15, 2020 – Transportation and Public 
Works Commission Meeting Action Agenda

4
5. Resilient Coast Santa Cruz update

Tiffany Wise-West, Sustainability and Climate Action Manger, gave an 
update on the Resilient Coast program for the City of Santa Cruz. 

6. Public Works Department Budget Update

Mark Dettle, Director of Public Works, gave an update on the current status 
of the Public Works budget. 

Subcommittee/Advisory Body Oral Reports None

Items Initiated by Members for Future Agendas: 10:00 P.M.

CIP update

Adjournment   10:01 P.M. 

MOTION: Commissioner Goodman moved, seconded by Commissioner Brown to adjourn 
from the June 15, 2020 Transportation and Public Works Commission meeting.  

ACTION: The motion carried unanimously with the following vote: 
AYES: Chair Dolgenos, Vice Chair Orrizzi, Commissioners: Boutelle, Brown, Coleman, 
Goodman, and Orgel-Olson
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
DISQUALIFIED: None

8



TPWC
AGENDA REPORT

DATE: 08/06/2020

AGENDA OF: 08/17/2020

DEPARTMENT: Public Works

SUBJECT: 100 Block of Olive Street – Parking Changes Appeal

RECOMMENDATION:  Motion that the Transportation and Public Works Commission 
consider the appeal of the Public Works staff decision to install designated single space markings 
“parking T’s”, a designated shuttle drop off zone, and additional red curb markings on the 100 
block of Olive Street between Mission Street and Toledo Street, and at the close of the hearing, 
deny the appeal.

BACKGROUND:  In August of 2019, the City of Santa Cruz Public Works Department 
received an initial request from the property owner, Ada Ross, to restrict overnight parking, 
install single space markings, and other suggested parking restrictions at the 100 block of Olive 
Street (Attachment 1).  Staff conducted a field review of the parking conditions on Olive Street 
and completed a layout to include designated “parking T’s” or single space markings, a 
designated shuttle drop off zone for University of California, Santa Cruz (UCSC) bike shuttle 
program, and additional red curb markings. 

This review was concluded in March 2020 but posting the notice of change was delayed due to 
the current Covid-19 pandemic.  Once regular work duties resumed, the public notice of change 
was posted as required for a 14 day period in June, at which time Alicia Kuhl officially appealed 
the proposed changes (Attachment 2).
 
DISCUSSION:  Following staff’s review, staff determined the original request could be 
satisfied with the following changes to the parking configuration and could not determine 
sufficient evidence to deny the original request.  The layout enhanced the red curb markings near 
the fire hydrants located on Olive Street, provided accommodation for the UCSC bike shuttle, 
and designated eight single space parking stalls while leaving the existing restrictions in place.  

Existing Parking Constraints (Attachment 3): 
- 2 hour parking limit except by permit 8AM- 6PM 
- Two parking spaces designated for Zip-Car program 
- Two parking lot ingress & egress driveways

Proposed Changes/Additions (Attachment 4): 
- Single space markings “Parking T’s” total of eight designated parking spots 
- Red curb no parking at dead end adjacent to fire hydrant 
- Red curb no parking at corners near Mission Street adjacent to and across from fire hydrant

9



- Install designated UCSC bike shuttle parking 
- No changes to existing constraints; they will remain in place

The appeals process has been followed by staff as described in Municipal Code 10.16.015.  Staff 
posted the proposed changes Public Notice for the required 14 day at the site and mailed the 
required notice to adjacent properties within 300 feet of the proposed change (Attachment 5).   
During the 14 day period we received an official appeal and a number of communications in 
support and in opposition to the proposed changes (Attachments 6 & 7).  Staff recommends that 
the Transportation Public Works Commission considers the appeal and deny the appeal at the 
close of public hearing, pursuant to Municipal Code 10.16.015 section (g).

10.16.015 TRAFFIC-CONTROL DEVICES – CITIZEN REQUEST APPEAL PROCEDURE.

Any person who has requested the installation or removal of a traffic-control device may appeal 
the traffic engineer’s decision to approve or deny the citizen request in accordance with the 
following procedure:
(a) All citizen requests for the installation or removal of traffic-control devices shall be directed 
to the city traffic engineer in writing. After reviewing the request, the city traffic engineer shall 
approve or deny the request.
(b) If the traffic engineer, in response to a citizen request, approves the installation or removal of 
a traffic-control device, the traffic engineer shall notice all affected occupants, business and 
property owners within 300 feet of the traffic-control device. This notice shall be sent fourteen 
days prior to the initiation of a work order for the installation or removal of such traffic-control 
devices. In addition the traffic engineer shall cause a copy of the notice to be posted at the site 
where the traffic-control device is to be installed or removed. The person who initiated the 
citizen request, and all affected occupants, business and property owners within 300 feet of the 
traffic-control device, may appeal the traffic engineer’s decision to approve the installation or 
removal of a traffic-control device during this fourteen-day review period.
(c) If the traffic engineer, in response to a citizen request, denies such request for the installation 
or removal of a traffic-control device, the person who requested such installation or removal 
shall have fourteen days from the date of the traffic engineer’s written notification of denial to 
appeal the traffic engineer’s decision.
(d) The appeal must be in writing and submitted to the city public works department. The written 
letter of appeal must state that it is made from a decision or action taken by the traffic engineer to 
install or remove traffic-control devices. The appeal must be signed by the appellant or 
appellant’s representative, and set forth the mailing address to which the traffic engineer may 
direct notice of public hearing on the appeal. If the final day for filing an appeal occurs on a 
weekend day or holiday, the final filing date shall be extended to the next following work day.
(e) If no appeals are received during the fourteen-day review period, the traffic engineer may 
initiate a work order to install or remove the traffic-control device.
(f) All appeals will go to the city transportation commission for a public hearing. The traffic 
engineer will notice the appellant, occupants, businesses, and property owners within 300 feet of 
the traffic-control device at least seven days prior to the public hearing scheduled for the city 
transportation commission’s agenda. In addition the traffic engineer shall cause a copy of the 
notice to be posted at the site where the traffic-control device is to be installed or removed.
(g) Upon completion of the public hearing, the city transportation commission shall either uphold 
or deny the appeal.
(h) The city transportation commission’s decision may be appealed to the city council in 
accordance with Chapter 1.16 of this code.

10



(Ord. 96-20 § 2, 1996).

FISCAL IMPACT:  There is no fiscal impact, other than staff time to install required paint and 
signs.

Prepared By:
Brian Borguno

Parking Program Manager

Submitted By:
Mark R. Dettle

Director of Public Works

Approved By:

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. ATTACHMENT 1 – LETTER FROM REQUESTOR TO THE TPWC.PDF
2. ATTACHMENT 2 – LETTER OF APPEAL.PDF
3. ATTACHMENT 3 – EXISTING CONDITIONS 100 OLIVE STREET.PDF
4. ATTACHMENT 4 – OLIVE STREET PARKING LAYOUT MAP PROPOSED 
CHANGES.PDF
5. ATTACHMENT 5 – STREET POSTING &AMP; POSTCARD MAILER.PDF
6. ATTACHMENT 6 – ADDITIONAL LETTERS OF SUPPORT.PDF
7. ATTACHMENT 7 – ADDITIONAL LETTERS OF OPPOSITION.PDF

11



12



13



XXXXXXXXXXXXX

14



15



16



100 Block Olive Street 

 

 

Existing Parking Constraints:  

2 Hour Parking Limit 8AM- 6PM except by Permit  

Two parking Spaces for Zip-Car Program  

Two Parking Lot Ingress & Egress Driveways.  

Proposed Changes/ Additions:  

Single Space Markings “Parking T’s” total of 8 designated parking spots  

Red-Curb No Parking at dead end adjacent to Fire Hydrant  

Red-Curb No parking at Corners near Mission Street Adjacent to and Across from Fire Hydrant 

Install Designated UCSC Bike Shuttle Parking  

No Changes to Existing Constraints, they will remain in place 

17



Photos of Existing Conditions:  

 

 

18



 

 

19



14'

34'

20'

19' 19'

7'

7'

7'

19'5'19'

33'

19' 5' 19' 5' 19' 5' 19'

22'

72'

INSTALL "UCSC BIKE SHUTTLE

PARKING ONLY" SIGN AND POST.

INSTALL "PARK WITHIN

MARKINGS" SIGN AND POST.

INSTALL "PARK WITHIN

MARKINGS" SIGN AND POST.

INSTALL "PARK WITHIN

MARKINGS" SIGN AND POST.

(E) ZIPCAR PARKING

Olive St Parking Changes

1700

M
i
s
s
i
o
n
 
S

t

Olive St

N

20



PROPOSED CHANGE IN ON-STREET PARKING 
Olive St 

Between Mission St and Toledo St               
                   
            

 

 
 

If you disagree with this proposal please contact Public Works by June 11, 2020: 
   City of Santa Cruz Public Works Department 

809 Center Street, Room 201 
Santa Cruz, California  95060 

Kenny Jatho 
(831) 420-5182 

kjatho@cityofsantacruz.com 

 

Department of Public Works Public Notice

EXISTING:  
 2 Hour Parking 8AM To 6PM, Except Saturdays Sundays and Holidays. 

CHANGE TO:   
 Parking tees delineating (8) parking spaces and (1) UCSC Bike Shuttle 

Parking Space. 
 Existing 2 hour parking restriction shall not be removed or amended. 

21



  
Olive St Parking Change 

 
            Dear Resident, 

 
This letter is to notify residents of a change in parking restrictions on 
the dead‐end Olive St segment between Mission St and Toledo St. 
Eight (8) marked, parallel parking spaces will be installed as well as 
one pick‐up/drop‐off space for the UCSC Bicycle Shuttle. If you have 
any questions or concerns, please contact Kenny Jatho at the City of 
Santa Cruz Public Works at kjatho@cityofsantacruz.com or 831‐420‐
5182. 

  
Olive St Parking Change 

 
 

 
             Dear Resident, 

 
This letter is to notify residents of a change in parking restrictions on 
the dead‐end Olive St segment between Mission St and Toledo St. 
Eight (8) marked, parallel parking spaces will be installed as well as 
one pick‐up/drop‐off space for the UCSC Bicycle Shuttle. If you have 
any questions or concerns, please contact Kenny Jatho at the City of 
Santa Cruz Public Works at kjatho@cityofsantacruz.com or 831‐420‐
5182. 

 

 
Olive St Parking Change 

 
            Dear Resident, 

 
This letter is to notify residents of a change in parking restrictions on 
the dead‐end Olive St segment between Mission St and Toledo St. 
Eight (8) marked, parallel parking spaces will be installed as well as 
one pick‐up/drop‐off space for the UCSC Bicycle Shuttle. If you have 
any questions or concerns, please contact Kenny Jatho at the City of 
Santa Cruz Public Works at kjatho@cityofsantacruz.com or 831‐420‐
5182. 

 

 
Olive St Parking Change 

 
 

 
             Dear Resident, 

 
This letter is to notify residents of a change in parking restrictions on 
the dead‐end Olive St segment between Mission St and Toledo St. 
Eight (8) marked, parallel parking spaces will be installed as well as 
one pick‐up/drop‐off space for the UCSC Bicycle Shuttle. If you have 
any questions or concerns, please contact Kenny Jatho at the City of 
Santa Cruz Public Works at kjatho@cityofsantacruz.com or 831‐420‐
5182. 

 

22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192


	Agenda

